



Southern Delaware Alliance for Racial Justice

... ending racism and its corrosive consequences

2020 Scholarship Application Form

Applicant Name: Madison Vogel Date of Birth: 03/08/2002

Home Address: 8 Jordyn Court, Ocean View DE, 19970

Contact Telephone (Home) 484-885-8264 (Cell) 484-885-8263

Email Address: maddog3802@gmail.com

Current High School: Sussex Technical High School

School Counselor's Name: Tim Palizzi

Email: tina.palizzi@sussexvt.k12de.us Tel: _____

College(s) or University(ies) applied to/under consideration: Swarthmore, Washington
and Lee, the college of William and Mary, Penn State,
West Chester University

College or University you have chosen (if known): _____

Affirmation: I hereby affirm that all the above stated information provided by me is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

I understand that if chosen as a scholarship recipient, according to the SDARJ Scholarship policy, I must provide evidence of enrollment/registration at an accredited, not-for-profit post-secondary institution before my scholarship funds can be awarded.

Signature of Applicant: Madison Vogel

Date: 2/4/2020

Signature of Parent/Guardian: _____

Date: 2/4/2020

Complete Application Packets with items 1-6 must be received by/postmarked by April 3, 2020 at:

Scholarship Program
Southern Delaware Alliance for Racial Justice
PO Box 306, Lewes, DE 19958

Thank you for your submission. If you have questions, please contact:
Gwendolyn Miller, grybm@outlook.com.

Across the globe there are thousands of definitions of a just world. A world where everyone is respected, treated fairly, and there is peace, just to name a few. To me, a just world is all of these things combined. To live in a just world we must show respect, be kind, and make opportunities equal for all people. In my own life I try to make the world more just through volunteer work and raising awareness for social justice. Throughout my time in Spanish Honor Society, I have worked to spread knowledge on Latino culture and raise money to benefit the Latino community in my area. Last year for our fundraiser we had a culture fair. Our members researched the customs of different Spanish speaking countries and brought in authentic dishes to bring our high school community together and promote awareness of Latino culture. Through this event we were able to donate five hundred dollars to La Esperanza, a community center for Latinos in Sussex County Delaware. We also volunteer at La Casita, an after school tutoring program, to help Spanish speaking children understand their school work and be able to learn just as effectively as their English speaking peers. Through performing and witnessing these actions, I have been able to see a just world. Other than in my own experience, organizations across the world participate in similar activities to promote equality, allowing our society to move closer and closer to being a truly just world.

8 JORDYN COURT
OCEAN VIEW, DE 19970
(484) 885-8263
MADDOG3802@GMAIL.COM

Madison Vogel

OBJECTIVE

After obtaining my bachelor's degree in history, I intend to move on to law school to become a criminal defense attorney

EDUCATION

Sussex Technical High School – Class of 2020

September 2016 – PRESENT

- Graphic Design Program
- Rank 7 out of 285 (weighted and unweighted)
- Expected graduation date: June 2020

JOB EXPERIENCE

Northeast Seafood Kitchen, Ocean View – Buser, Hostess, Food Runner

AUGUST 2019 – PRESENT

- Currently I work at Northeast Seafood Kitchen and split my duties between hosting, busing, and food running. I plan to become a server there when I turn 18.

Misaki Sushi, South Bethany – Buser, Hostess, Food Runner, Server, Manager

MAY 2018 – AUGUST 2019

- I worked at Misaki Sushi for about a year and a half. I took over most of the work while I was there working in positions from tech support to manager.

Big Fish Grill, Ocean View – Buser, Hostess, Food Runner

JULY 2017 – SEPTEMBER 2017

- Big Fish Grill was my first job. I worked there during the summer before sophomore year and got my first taste of a real working environment.

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

Student Government– Reporter

SEPTEMBER 2016 – September 2017

In my freshman year of high school I was an acting member of Student Government. As a member of this organization I helped to plan students events to raise money for our class account and volunteered at Prom in 2017 and Homecoming in 2016.

National Honor Society – Treasurer

OCTOBER 2017 – PRESENT

I have been a member of Sussex Tech's honor society since my sophomore year. I was selected as the treasurer for the organization at the end of my junior year and have been working to manage our finances since then. Additionally, I volunteer frequently with the organization to provide service to my community.

Spanish Honor Society – Treasurer

SEPTEMBER 2018 – PRESENT

I was elected as treasurer of Spanish Honor Society in my junior year and have worked to sign off on our purchases and make decisions regarding donations. I volunteer within Spanish Honor Society to benefit the Latino community in my area by creating awareness for Latino culture. Throughout my time there I have volunteered for over 10 hours.

Marching Band/Concert Band– Treasurer

AUGUST 2016 – PRESENT

I have been involved with Sussex Tech's marching and concert bands since my freshman year and have participated in all volunteer activities. Starting this year I am the student treasurer for the entire band organization and sign off on our purchases. I also volunteer at band functions such as our annual Quarter Auction and more recently a chicken barbeque.

Academic Challenge– Student

SEPTEMBER 2015 – PRESENT

I have been an Academic Challenge Student since 8th grade. It has taught me college skills and have made me into a more knowledgeable individual through both math and English courses.

Digital Publishing Independent Study– Treasurer

SEPTEMBER 2019 – PRESENT

I am currently a student in the Digital Publishing Tech Area and as of this year work on various projects throughout the school including the administration business cards and Veteran's Day Assembly programs. I am also the senior treasurer working to manage our finances.

Drama Club– Member

SEPTEMBER 2019 – PRESENT

This year was my first year acting in a play produced by the Drama Club. I participated in our production of Twelve Angry Jurors and was involved in the setting up and taking apart of our performance space.

VOLUNTEERING

Get Well Gabby Foundation– Vice President

September 2011 – PRESENT (Over 500 hours of volunteer work)

My family and I created the Get Well Gabby Foundation in honor of my younger sister Gabby who passed away at age five from diffuse intrinsic pontine glioma (DIPG). We have worked to support families dealing with childhood cancer across the country through various events. I work to organize events and prepare for them as well as to do work behind the scenes with other smaller fundraisers we have done.

AWARDS

Student of the Quarter- 2018

Honor Roll- 2016-Present

SkillsUSA Ad Design Regional Winner- 2018-2020

Prudential Spirit of Community Awards State Honoree- 2020

Recipient of President's Volunteer Service Award- 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

We are writing to request financial aid for our daughter, Madison Vogel, who is applying for the Southern Delaware Alliance for Racial Justice's scholarship. Our financial situation is extremely tight at the moment and we are hoping to be considered for as much financial assistance as possible. After the loss of our youngest daughter to cancer, my husband decided to change careers to do something more meaningful in life as well as work with children. He chose to return to school to receive his masters in Early Elementary Education and Special Education. Unfortunately, the district he was teaching in was requesting more funds from the public to support the staff in their district. Due to additional budget cuts, the district chose to push administrators back into the classroom and terminate any non-tenured staff member. That was the position my husband found himself in, being left without a teaching contract for the 2018/ 2019 school year. He recently was able to take a new position and is now working as a 7th grade teacher. Due to the hardships through the past several years, my husband's new position and the current global pandemic, we have been put into a financial strain. As we continue to have to pay our normal household bills and the student loans we amassed for my husband's change of career, we request financial help to ensure our daughter receives a successful college education.

Sincerely,



Carolynn & John Vogel

January 31, 2020

To Whom It May Concern:

When I first started volunteering with the Get Well Gabby Foundation, I was aware that the Vogel family had created the foundation in memory of their youngest daughter Gabby. I knew how much work they did to make sure the foundation was successful. What I was not prepared for was just how involved Madison Vogel would be with this foundation and its activities. I naturally assumed she was like most teenagers - reluctant to volunteer or do anything asked of them. However, I was absolutely wrong. Madison is every bit as involved with this foundation as her parents are. I am constantly impressed with how willing Madison is to do anything to help: how often she offers suggestions and ideas and jumps into the planning of events; how she spends her weekends stuffing gift bags for 5Ks or sorting new books to be donated to hospitals; and how much she and her family are truly the heart of this foundation. Aside from the foundation, I have also witnessed Madison volunteer in several other capacities, including helping me in my classroom. She puts the same incredible level of effort into every single activity she volunteers for as she does for Get Well Gabby.

Madison's maturity and work ethic definitely play a part in her commitment to volunteering. She is mature beyond her years. I always enjoy good conversation with Madison about the most recent book she has read or how school is going. In school, Madison works hard. She doesn't just do the bare minimum, she goes above and beyond. I have observed her working on projects and doing homework and I'm always impressed with the level of work she produces and the amount of care she takes when completing her assignments.

Watching Madison grow these past 6 years has given me hope that teenagers can be amazing, giving humans and that perhaps my own daughters will also be as incredible as Madison Vogel is.

Thank you.



Jennifer Nein

Official Transcript

Prepared for: **Madison Vogel on 01/24/2020**
DID#: T4LK8WNK
Parchment Student ID: 27526460
Page 1 of 1

11/20/2019

Student Transcript

Page 1 of 1

To: Madison Emily Vogel
 8 Jordyn CT
 Ocean View, DE 19970

From: Sussex Technical High School
 P.O. BOX 351
 17099 County Seat Highway
 Georgetown, DE 19947

John L. Demby, Principal
 (302) 856-0961
CEEB #: 080052

Student: Vogel, Madison Emily
Birth Date: 3/8/2002

Phone: (484) 885-8264
Grade: 12

Student ID: 277479
Graduation Date:

Year: 2016-2017

Grade: 09 **Year:** 2017-2018

Grade: 10

Building: Sussex Technical High School

Building: Sussex Technical High School

Course	FINAL	Credit	Course	FINAL	Credit
AC British Literature	95	0.5	AC American Literature	95	0.5
AC Geometry	93	0.5	AC Writing and Research	95	0.5
AC Probability & Stats	89	0.5	AC Academic Enrichment Period	P	1
AC World Literature	96	0.5	Band 2	100	1
Academic Enrichment Period	P	1	CP Civics/Economics	99	1
Band 1	100	1	CP Prin Bio/Chem	98	1
BFM Exp.	99	0.125	CP Spanish 2	98	1
Cosmetology Exp	100	0.125	Digital Pub/PD 1	98	2
Criminal Justice Exp	100	0.125	Drivers Education	P	0.25
Digital Pub/PD 9th	100	0.25	Financial Literacy	97	0.25
Health	97	0.5	Pre-Calculus (DTCC)	90	0.5
Hospitality Management Exploratory	98	0.125	Psychology	100	0.5
Integrated Sci	96	1	Trig & Pre-Calc B (DTCC)	87	0.5
Media Bcst Explore	99	0.125		97	Credit: 10.000
Phys Ed 1	100	0.5			
Print Design Explore	100	0.125			
Sociology	100	0.5			
Spanish 1	99	1			
Webpage Design	98	0.5			
World History	100	1			
	97.6111	Credit: 10.000			

Year: 2018-2019

Grade: 11 **Year:** 2019-2020

Grade: 12

Building: Sussex Technical High School

Building: Sussex Technical High School

Course	FINAL	Credit	Course	FINAL	Credit
Academic Enrichment Period			0 Amer. Civ. II (Widener)		0
Accelerated Spanish III	99		1 Amer. Civilization I (Widener)		0
AP US History	96		1 AP Spanish		0
CP Physics	96		1 Chemistry (DTCC)		0
Creat Writ/ L.A.	91	0.5	Digital Pub/PD 3		0
Critical R & W (UD E110)	94		Digital Pub/Print Design 4		0
Digital Pub/PD 2	98		2 ENG 208 Intro to Drama (UD)		0
ENG 124 Oral Communications (DTCC)	96		1 Intro to Astronomy(Widener)		0
Graphic Prod 1	100	0.5	M 201 Intro to Stats Meth I UD		0
Math 281 Calculus I (DTCC)	87		1 Phys Ed 2		0
Wind Ensemble	99	1			Credit: .000
	96.0556	Credit: 10.000			

Type	GPA	Rank
Unweighted Cumulative GPA	96.8879	8 / 295
Weighted Cumulative GPA	98.1279	10 / 295
Total Credit:	30.000	